th sa CC Btllly ;
Director of Physical mmsﬁm,
University of Illineis,
Urbana, Illinoise.

Dear Dr. Staley:

fhank you for your faver of the 206th ultimo, addressed
: Owinn Hanry, Director of Athletios, and which he referred

tounﬁiru‘hrofmmu Bduoation. hmhqpytohua
your printed physical educatiom regulations.

I enm sending you our printed material regarding eur

toughener pregram that wo bave inaugursted at the University
.t‘mu. ﬁehwmmtmhﬂprm.nwﬁmmw

mrmlmormwplmm,mhhw
about twelve ninutes of the hour. The elass is then turned
ever Yo our class instructers who send them through the obstacle
course, the body centact drills and touch feotball, basketball,
ete., in rotation class erder.

The requirement for all mem is for every semester the men
remain in the University. For the wemen the reguirement is one
year., Over six unexcused absences shall constitute a withdrawsl
of the student fram the University. A special committee has been

wmuwmmwwumh&-pﬁﬁm for exemption.

| ﬁehubuilﬁmmhmmmwehﬂm
- and one south of the gymmasium, both en rough terrain. Imm-
'--ohaingclk-wiotmobGMhm _

am-.

If you
hgmlmnbo

further information about our aaﬂiﬂm
to hear from you again.

Very sincerely yours,

Director of Physical Education,
Varsity Basketball Coach.




